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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0516   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: April 16, 2013 
  
TITLE: Motion approving the addition of one new job class (Geographic 

Information Systems (GIS) Analyst) in the Federation of Public Employees 
(Professional) bargaining unit.   

 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve the motion adding one new job 
class (Geographic Information Systems (GIS) Analyst) in the Federation of Public 
Employees (Professional) bargaining unit. 
 
NEW CLASS – FEDERATION OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES 
Class 167, Geographic Information Systems Analyst, L028 V, ($59,321.60 - $81,723.20) 
 
This position is necessary to provide appropriate staffing in Information Technology 
Services to support the technical GIS needs of the City.  
 
Background 
This is responsible technical work in the support and analysis of GIS technology.  
Responsibilities include supporting the technical GIS needs of existing GIS customers, 
performing maintenance and update of GIS data, conducting spatial analyses, map 
creation, and automating repetitive tasks for improved efficiency.  Additionally, this 
position analyzes and recommends improvements for GIS applications and GIS data to 
make available to the public, and develops and monitors data integration and updates 
between GIS and other City databases. 
 
Resource Impact 
There will be no fiscal impact if this motion is approved. 
 
 

Prepared by: Patricia McKelligett 
 
Department Director:  Averill Dorsett  


